
 

 

Class II Permissive Change Letter 
 

Date: May 10, 2024 

 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
USA 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: TX2-RTL8822CE , originally granted 

on 11/02/2018. 

 

The major changes filed under this application is: 

 
 
#1: The certified module (FCC ID: TX2-RTL8822CE; model: RTL8822CE) is integrated into a 
new platform (Product: 12 Inch Rugged Tablet, Brand: Handheld Group, Model: ALGIZ 12XR, 
FCC ID: YY3-RAZ12XR) 
 
#2: Reduce the Output Power through firmware, and SAR measurement were evaluated. 
(Only reduce Wi-Fi Output Power, Bluetooth Output Power haven’t changes). 
 
#3: Addition an antenna, the antenna type is same, the antenna gain is lower than the 
original application. 
 
 
Except for the above differences, the hardware design is identical with the original grant.  
 
Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.  
 
 
Sincerely,  

 

 

   
------------------------------------------------------------ 
Dana Liaw / Project Manager 
Realtek Semiconductor Corp. 

 


